

18. COMMUNITY ADVOCATE'S UPDATE

The Board received items of information under the Community Advocate's Update and **resolved:**

1. That the information be received.
2. That Anne McCormack be appointed as a representative of the Board to each of the Ascot Community Centre Management Committee, the Ascot/Freeville Residents' Group and the Waimairi Study Awards Committee and Carole Evans be appointed as a representative to the Parklands Residents' Association.
3. That the Board host a public meeting on the Draft Annual Plan and the process for making submissions on Thursday 3 May 2001 at 7.00 pm.
4. That the Board ask the Parks and Waterways Unit to establish a register of notable trees in the Burwood/Pegasus area.
5. That the Windsor Primary School be informed of the ownership status of the hall and the Board host a meeting with the school and the Property Unit.
6. That the breakdown of project funding per ward and the associated maps currently published in the Community Plan be retained in published form.
7. That the Board approve retrospectively the payment to Don Rowlands of the registration fee of approximately \$750 for the Local Government Association Conference in London on 27 March 2001 as a charge on the conference attendance budget.